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Sccre'ary of Sena
t
e. Acting.pj^an of Science. 

Sbect ge Grading . . July. 261967 

This is with reference to your ncmo of May 18, 1967 on the 
the above subject. 

At its meeting of July 25, 1967, the Faculty of Science passed 
the following motions: 

That the Faculty of Science endorse the recommendation 
of the Undergraduate Curriculum Committee "that there 
be no change in the present giading system. 

"That the motion be amended to read: That the Faculty 
of Science recoarmeid to Senate that there be no change 
in the present letter grading system for a period of  

 

5 years. U .
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/ SIMON FRASER UNIVERSITY 

FACULTY OF ARTS 

Memorandum to all members of the Faculty of Arts 

From office of the Dean of Arts 

Subject: Undergraduate grading system 

Date: May 15, 1967 

The Faculty of Arts recently ordered that a referendum ballot 
be held on the division of the A and C letter grades in the undergraduate 

grading system. 

The results of the referendum were: 

that the letter grade A- be added: 86 in favor, 21 not; 

that the letter grade C+ be added; 89 in favor, 19 against. 

. The.fol lowing proposa! has, t herefore, been sent to Senate: 

The Faculty of Arts recommas to Senate that- theletter 
grades A- and C+ be added to the undergraduate grading sy; 
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To 
The Req strar

•yJn1 , , • Daf t  ........... !!Y.27.......................................................... 

The Faculty of Arts recently ordered that a referendum ballot be 

held on the division of the A and C letter grades in the undergraduate 

grading system. 

The results of the referendum were: 

that the letter gradeA- be added: 86 in favor, 21 not; 

that the letter grade C+ be added: 89 in favor, 19 against. 

Will you, therefore, place the following item on the agenda for 

the June meeting of Senate? 

The Faculty of Arts recommends to Senate that the letter grades 
A- and C+ be added 1-c the undergraduate grading system. 
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SIMON FRASER UNIVERSITY  
Paper S-33 addendum 

Mr. P. Robertson ................ .From ................ ......................9. ....................................................... 

................g ; r ....................................... of . CatiOn ............................ 

Subject ... ...........Undergraduate . .........................ate..................Y. .. .,.... 1967 ........... 

This is to advise that the Faculty of Education does not concur with 
the Faculty of Ar' recommendation for the inclusion of A- and C+ in 
the undergraduate grading scale until further data supporting the 
justification for this change is collected and reviewed..


